

WENDY L. WINES

1605 Lighthouse Lodge Rd, Eagle River, Wi. 54521 · 708-912-4383
bgbreadbox@icloud.com

I have over 30 years experience of direct, critical and emergent, nursing care of patients with coronary artery disease, heart and multi-system failure, cardiac arrhythmias, oncologic diseases, treatment and complications, as well as geriatric care and treatment. I am currently seeking a position that will allow me to utilize my extensive nursing knowledge, specialty care skills and experience, and strong mentoring, organization and communication ability, in a staff nurse capacity.

EXPERIENCE

SEPTEMBER 2021 – PRESENT

DIRECTOR HEALTH SERVICES LEGACY OF THE NORTHWOODS, EAGLE RIVER, WI

DECEMBER 2019 - SEPTEMBER 2021

STAFF AND CHARGE RN RENNES HEALTH & REHAB CENTER, RHINELANDER, WI

MAY 2017 – DECEMBER 2019

HOME HEALTH/HOSPICE RN PRIVATE DUTY, THREE LAKES, WI

JANUARY 2015 – MAY 2017

ONCOLOGY RESEARCH RN MARSHFIELD CLINIC, MINOCQUA, WI

MARCH 2014 – DECEMBER 2014

ER STAFF and LEAD RN MINISTRY ST. MARY'S HOSPITAL, RHINELANDER, WI

DECEMBER 2009 – DECEMBER 2014

MICU, ER, ONCOLOGY STAFF and CHARGE RN PRESENCE ST. MARY'S HOSPITAL
KANKAKEE, IL

NOVEMBER 2007 – DECEMBER 2009

ONCOLOGY RN, CLINIC MANAGER JOLIET ONCOLOGY HEMATOLOGY
ASSOCIATES, JOLIET, IL

AUGUST 2003 – NOVEMBER 2007

CCU and CVICU STAFF RN INGALLS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, HARVEY, IL

NOVEMBER 1991 – AUGUST 2003

MICU, CVICU, CARDIAC STEPDOWN UNIT STAFF RN ST. FRANCIS HOSPITAL,
BLUE ISLAND, IL



SKILLS

- Care, management, interpretation and proper response or treatment to cardiac monitor, 12 lead EKG, arterial lines, Swan Ganz catheters, IABP, LVAD, BIVAD, chest tubes and ventilators.
- Prompt decision making skills
- Critical care, EKG, IABP educator and trainer
- Excellent prioritization and clinical judgement
- Outstanding relationships with all staff, including physicians
- Extensive knowledge of oral and IV cardiac, chemotherapeutic, immunologic and biologic medication indications, administration and side-effects
- Consistently provides competent, compassionate care
- CPR and ACLS instructor
- Develop, organize and manage plan of care for patients with complex, chronic disease
- Patient and family education
- Strong communication skills
- Independent ability to remove arterial lines, Swan Ganz catheters, IABP and chest tubes

EDUCATION



MAY, 1991

ASSOCIATE OF APPLIED SCIENCE, NURSING PRAIRIE STATE COLLEGE, CHICAGO HEIGHTS, IL

MAY, 1988

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE, COMMUNICATIONS BRADLEY UNIVERSITY, PEORIA, IL

LICENSES

- Active, unrestricted, RN license in Illinois and Wisconsin
- CPR, ACLS, PALS Certified
- Chemotherapy certified

REFERENCES

Available upon request